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April 9, 2018 

Lance Baller 
Titan Au, Inc. 
428 North 2nd Street 
Lasalle, CO 80645 
 

RE:    Box Creek Placer, File No. P-2018-005 , NOI Application Adequacy Review  

 

Dear Mr. Baller: 

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has received your NOI application for the 
Box Creek Placer, File # P-2018-005. After reviewing the application, the Division has determined 
that the scale of the proposed operation, extraction of approximately 100,000 cubic yards, is 
greater than what is allowable under an NOI. The operation will instead need to be permitted 
through an appropriate Hard Rock/Metal Mining Reclamation Permit.   

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the 
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Dustin Czapla 
Environmental Protection Specialist  
Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
101 South 3rd, Suite 301 
Grand Junction, CO 81501 
Phone: (970) 243-6299 
Fax: (970) 241-1516 
 
 
Cc: Ben Miller, Lewicki and Associates 
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